
To: Agnew, Dianna[DAgnew@idem.IN.gov]
From: DWBMGR
Sent: Wed 6/12/2024 1:20:39 PM 
Subject: FW: Boil Advisory 
Received: Wed 6/12/2024 1:20:43 PM 

 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Roger Svendsen
 
Indiana CMDP Administrator
IDEM Drinking Water Branch
100 N. Senate Ave. MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204
 
Phone:  317-234-7455  Fax:  317-234-7455
 
Routine Drinking Water Test Results submitted to IDEM Drinking Water Branch can be viewed on-line by clicking the link below:
https://myweb.in.gov/IDEM/DWW/
 
 
 
From: Neal McKee <NMcKee@cityofanderson.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:20 AM
To: DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN.gov>; 'Stephanie Cain' <scain@MadisonCounty.IN.Gov>
Subject: FW: Boil Advisory
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. ****

See below for the BWA issued by the city of Anderson.
 
Neal L McKee
Director, City of Anderson Water Utility
550 Dale Keith Jones Road
Anderson, IN  46011

Phone: 765-648-6420
Email: nmckee@cityofanderson.com
 
 
From: Jake Ockomon <jockomon@cityofanderson.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:53 PM
To: Neal McKee <NMcKee@cityofanderson.com>; J.D. Allman <jdallman@cityofanderson.com>; Donald Ferguson 
<dferguson@cityofanderson.com>; Josh Castor <JCastor@cityofanderson.com>
Subject: Fwd: Boil Advisory
 
 

The Anderson Water System (5248002) issued a boil water advisory due to a main repair. Affected 
customers were notified to boil water for drinking, cooking, and/or oral hygiene purposes. Sample analysis is 
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being conducted at the Anderson Water Pollution Control Laboratory, certification# M-48-1.

 
BWA issued:  06/10/24
Anderson Water Department - 5248002
Residential Customers affected – 16
Commercial customers affected -
Affected Area: 2534-3045 West Cross Street
Cause - Main Repairs
Result: Water pressure <20 psi for approximately 2 hrs
BWA Cancellation:06/11/24 5:00 PM
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